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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:28 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: NEW THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT VEH NO : SMK8589D DOA : 30/09/2019

Dear Cecilia: 
 
We have informed our client and we will withdraw our claim on our side. 
 
 
Thank You ! 
Bridget Poh (Shimin) 
Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  
#01-406 Singapore 408701 
Office: 67431913 
 
 
On Thu, Oct 3, 2019 at 5:05 PM Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Your Ref: SMK 8589D                                       Without Prejudice 

Our Ref: CC4/III19017283/gb3 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 3032C (III) & SMK 8589D ON 30/09/2019 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Base on your client Video Footage, We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that our driver is not 
liable for the accident. It is a single lane road, and your client saw that Our Insured driver is attempting to park 
his vehicle therefore your client slow down and stop his vehicle, however, your client did not wait for Our 
Insured driver to complete his parking but trying to proceed to overtake Our Insured driver vehicle.  

  

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 

  


